Date : 2/5/2025 6:59:48 PM
From: "Katherine Wells"
To : ""Milton,Scott (DSHS)""' , "Rachel Dolan' || cO2ran.Kevin (DSHS)"

Cc : "Rachel Dolan"
Subject : RE: Consult and Lab Results
Attachment : image(001.png;

Thank you. CDC won’t talk to us unless we go through DSHS.

From: Milton,Scott (DSHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 6:46 PM
To: Rachel Dolan

Katherine WeIIs_McCIaran,Kevin (DSHS)

Cc: Rachel Dolan
Subject: Re: Consult and Lab Results

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the City of Lubbock's email system.

It could contain harmful attachments or links to harmful web pages.

I just called the CDC and spoke to the information specialist. He reviewed the same guidelines that we have seen recommending 2hours. |
asked him to escalate this question to someone more qualified. They have my work e-mail and I'm told to expect a response in the near
future. Of course, we know the CDC is "stressed " currently.

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Milton,Scott (DSHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 6:20:02 PM

Katherine Wells_ McClaran,Kevin (DSHS)

Cc: Rachel Dolan
Subject: Re: Consult and Lab Results

I see. It never hurts to ask the CDC. I’ll be traveling tomorrow so | won’t be able to participate in a call more than likely

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Rachel Dolan
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:53:58 PM
To: Milton,Scott (DSHS)

>; Katherine Wells_ McClaran,Kevin (DSHS)

Cc: Rachel Dola
Subject: Re: Consult and Lab Results

The facility that posed the question was- ED. They only have a few beds in their ED and struggle to keep on empty for that long.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Milton,Scott (DSHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:44:16 PM
To: Katherine Wells

Mcctaran,Kevin (0srs) [
Cc: Rachel Dolan

Subject: Re: Consult and Lab Results

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the City of Lubbock's email system.

It could contain harmful attachments or links to harmful web pages.

The CDC guidelines were linked to the Health Alert, as you know. | don’t feel comfortable offering any alternative shorter than 2 hours. |
assume these smaller facilities are in-?

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Katherine Wells
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:36:13 PM





